
From: Minori Oohira [minori@nikko-group.co.jp] 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2003 10:57 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: RE: Nikko Co., Ltd. FCC ID:CVTRP6402H, Assessment no:AN03T2801 
 
Hi Mike, 
 
#1: The tranmistter's FCC ID is CVTTP7750H. 
 
#2: "Cohere plot" means disposition of measurement tools in a simple drawing 
as shown on the bottom 
       page of the test report, page 14.  Therefore no test data available. 
 
Should you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Have a happy weekend. 
 
Best regards, 
Minori 
Nikko 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUO@CCSEMC.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2003 8:18 AM 
To: 'Minori Oohira' 
Subject: Nikko Co., Ltd. FCC ID:CVTRP6402H, Assessment no:AN03T2801 
 
 
Hi Minori: 
 
Question #1: What is the FCC ID number of the transmitter that will be used 
with this receiver ? 
 
Question #2: Page 14 of test report indicates there is cohere plot included 
in the test report.  I could not locate such test data, please provide it. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
Compliance Certification Services 
561F Monterey Road 
Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
*Tel:(408)463-0885 x:105 
*Fax:(408)463-0888 
*:mkuo@ccsemc.com 
http:\\www.ccsemc.com 
 
 
 


